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Faics 3 Fax 3

Mr Dathai O Bardain,
Senior Building Services Engineer & BIM Manager,
Dynamic Design Consultants Ltd.
Mechanical & Electrical Engineers,
7a Dromore Street,
Banbridge,
Co. Down.
BT32 4BS
Date: 20'*" October 2020

Re: Proposed development at Edmonstown, Co Dublin.

Dear Mr O Bardain,

| refer to your plans for a new housing development at Edmondstown, County Dublin and recent
correspondence regarding the ESB networks crossing the site. In particular, | can confirm that ESB
has been consulted in relation to the overhead lines crossing the proposed site and have agreed to
alter the network to facilitate the proposed works.

| trust the above is adequate to comply with the planning application conditions. If you have any
queries before the commencement of the works please contact me at 01-2996137 or 087-2058893.

Yours sincerely, - /
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Nael ‘-Ipf'P‘-maﬁ )
Design Manager
Dublin South
ESB Networks




